
 
Amendment NO. 1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2650-DG/ Provide Secondary Athletics Insurance for University of 

South Carolina Salkehatchie Campus 

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  See Item One 

 

DATE:            June 22, 2014 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE:           NO CHANGE  

 

ITEM TWO: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

  
 

1) Question:  We see they have 4 sports listed – baseball; basketball; soccer and softball.  Can you 
provide the athlete counts by sport? 

 
              Answer: Basketball 35 

Baseball 62 
Men's Soccer 30 
Women's soccer 30 
Softball 30 

 
 

2) Question: Can you provide loss information (detailed loss runs) for the past 3 years plus current 
year? 

 
              Answer: attached is the loss for the previous year.  I don’t have the information for the prior 2. 
 

3) Question:  Can you provide premium history for the past 3 years plus current year? 

 
 
                Answer: : 10-11 $18,450.00 
                                    11-12 $27,275.00 
                                    12-13 $29,910.00 
                                    13-14 $48,098.00 
 

.       Question: Can you provide a current sports census, breaking down the number of athletes in 
each sport? 

  
        
 
 



 
  Answer: Basketball 35 

Baseball 62 
Men's Soccer 30 
Women's soccer 30 
Softball 30 

  
2.       Question: Can you specify the plan design the school currently has, and/or wishes to look at?  

Fully Insured vs. Aggregate Deductible? 
  

Answer: Current is fully insured up to $25,000.  Would like the same.  Interested in seeing deductible 
options. 
  
  

3.       Has the University purchased an excess policy prior to the current year 2013-14? 
If so, 

a)      Question:  What were the premiums paid in 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, and current 
year 2013-14? 

  
               Answer:        10-11 $18,450.00 
                                    11-12 $27,275.00 
                                    12-13 $29,910.00 
                                    13-14 $48,098.00 
 

b)      Question:  If an aggregate deductible plan has been in place – what was the aggregate 
deductible for the same years as mentioned above? 

  
            Answer: N/A 
 

c)       Question:  Has there been any changes to the plan design? 
  
            Answer:  We are requiring student athletes to carry primary coverage going forward.  Current 
athletes will be grandfathered during the change.  
  

d)      Question:  It doesn’t state on the Claims History as to when the report was run.  Can you 
provide current loss reports for prior and current years’ experience? 

  

Answer: The report was generated yesterday.  

                        

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMEDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 
 


